Adrienne Weatherly

From: Sonya Allen

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Adrienne Weatherly; Charlene Way; Chris Johnson

Cc: Bill Parsons; andrew@bawce.com; Don Newell; Matt Drown; Blaine Womer
Subject: FW: Woodcrest Townhomes - Request for Continuance to 7/1

The Applicant requests this project is continued to the July 15 Commission hearing.

From: andrew@bawce.com <andrew@bawce.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Sonya Allen <sallen@meridiancity.org>

Cc: Don Newell <ashton.homes@hotmail.com>; Matt Drown <mdrown42 @msn.com>; Blaine Womer
<blaine@bawce.com>

Subject: Woodcrest Townhomes Continuance

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.
Sonya,

Please let this email serve as our continuance notice for the Woodcrest Townhomes Project (21TMP-005588). The
reason for the continuance is we want to make sure our site design and supplemental documents are supportive of staff
and addressed the concerns we discussed. In order to do so, the timeline to get these documents to staff for review and
current date for the public hearing is to tight. We would like more time to make these revisions and make sure they are
done correctly.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Andrew Newell, PE

Blaine A. Womer Civil Engineering
4355 W. Emerald Street, Suite 145
Boise, ID 83706

(208) 593-7555

All reports and plans including electronic media prepared by the engineer as an Instrument of Service shall remain
property of the engineer. The Client under a non-exclusive license may reproduce the file for current and future use but
reuse without specific approval will be at the Client’s risk. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent of the law, to indemnify
and hold harmless the engineer from all claims arising from use, reuse or modification of the file by the Client or any
person or entity that acquire or obtain these documents through the owner. The engineer shall provide the owner
electronic files and printed form of the instruments of service on completion of the project.



